WALKER Cheryl

A — A N I I
From: HUNTER Karla
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 11:34 AM
To: WALKER Cheryl
Subject: NC 359 Source Landscaping Damage Prevention Training
Attachments: Source Landscaping Damage Prevention Sign In Sheet 3-16-2017.pdf

Cheryl
Here is Cascade Natural Gas Training Verification for NC 359 — Source Landscaping.

Thanks

Karla %nter

Safety Policy Analyst

Utility Safety, Reliability and Security Division
201 High 5t SE Suite 100, Salem OR 97301
&®: 503-373-0044

B4:503-385-3986

¢+ Cregon
& Public Utility
|| Commission

From: Walker, William [mailto:William.Walker@cngc.com
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 5:58 PM

To: HUNTER Karla

Cc: HENNESSY Kevin; VanLanduyt, Jill

Subject: Source Landscaping Damage Prevention Training

Karla,

Please see the attached. Source Landscaping successfully completed the Cascade Natural Gas damage prevention
training.
Bill

Bill Walker| District Operations Manager

Cascade Natural Gas Corporation

A Subsidiary of MDU Resources Group, Inc.

64500 OB Riley Road Suite 2, Bend, OR 97701
[0] 541.706.6290

[C] 541.419.1815

Www.cngc.com




P
:/'“*"-.

™ .
— O

19N uP S h ee t =~ Enforcement Training -

ki

( AvDEaRe

t;(%c w0 Date > -\~

LAST NAME FIRST NAME Vi SIGN/J.TURE ,\_______ email address
1 suven’m%su Crenpy/ /gl/bq 2( ——V\,,,,,J\
2| Sevrano Radmindo f’c?%(//zda jc/mab -
3| ((eta Mzt/,a/ ,é/ et // // Ol
a|l MDowell Jassin oy
5 «}r’i)r’lff"" Nrmine ﬂm\
o] Ovorco dase wx» ()f‘uf{o
i 1Sl Jesus e s
8 /2; s 7Ar ///i £ A ,)_) /(HJ‘"T /J/
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
~ SN, Lragy \,gﬁ_u Qu\) \./J’}E LY, @ A //g\;}.ﬁﬁ_\:? °

C/frrc--\)\%;Qw}}_"ﬁ:Q .

- \‘-\/‘:J./'m \E_g\_c\fl‘r\.gij\,éj ~



